
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 
AMENDED OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, 
Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time 
and location given below. 


 
Meeting of the:  
 


Date/Time:  
 


Location: 
  


 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Members: 
 


 


City Personnel: 


Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 
 


Monday, March 7, 2022 @ 6:00 pm 
 


Stoughton Utilities - Ed Malinowski Boardroom 
600 S 4th Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 
 


**PLEASE NOTE** You may also attend via GoToMeeting.  
Access with a computer, tablet, or smart phone via GoToMeeting –  
https://meet.goto.com/418091957 
You may also join by phone using dial-in number 1(571) 317-3122 
Access Code: 418-091-957  
Please sign in to the meeting at least 10 minutes prior to the scheduled  
start time if possible.  
 


 


Lisa Reeves (Chair), Frederick Hundt (Vice Chair), Thomas Majewski, Brett   
Schumacher and Mayor Timothy Swadley (ex-officio member) 


 


Director Gillingham 
 


 
 


1 Call to Order 
 


2 Approval of the Personnel Meeting minutes from Monday, January 3, 2022 
 


3 Communications/Updates  
 


4 Discussion and possible action regarding position description update – Media 
Manager/Help Desk Assistant 


 


5 Discussion and possible action regarding Rest Periods Policy Item moved to 
April Meeting 


 


6 Discussion and possible action regarding Work Rules & Policy Manual Team 
updates 


 


7 Future Agenda Items 
• Leadership Backup Plan Outline 
• Accrued Sick Leave for Retiring Employee – Sworn Police and City Staff 
• Sick Time Donation 
• Disciplinary Action & Compensation 


 


8  Adjournment 
 
 
 


** May move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, 
compensation, or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental 
body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. 
 
Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special accommodation, 
should contact the City Clerk’s Office at (608) 873-6692 at least 24 hours before the scheduled meeting time 
so appropriate arrangements can be made. In addition, any person wishing to speak or have their comments 
heard but does not have access to the internet should also contact the City Clerk’s Office at the number 
above at least 24 hours before the scheduled meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made. 
 
NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL.  



https://meet.goto.com/418091957






 
 
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, January 3, 2022 @ 6:00 pm 
Remotely Via GoToMeeting 
 
Present: Lisa Reeves (Chair), Thomas Majewski, Brett Schumacher, Mayor Swadley and Director Gillingham  
Absent & excused: Fred Hundt (Vice-Chair) 
Also in attendance: Director Montgomery, Director Scheel, and Chief Leck 
 


1. CALL TO ORDER: Chair Reeves called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.  
 


2. Approval of the minutes from Monday, October 4, 2021 and Thursday, October 7, 2021  
Motion to approve Majewski, second Schumacher, Approved 3-0. 
 


 
3. Communications/Updates 


• Director Gillingham stated that HR had finished entry of all benefits enrollments for 2022 and 
they had all been verified.  


• OSHA Log – will be done and filed on time. 
• Director Gillingham announced the resignation of Finance Director/Comptroller Jamin Friedl. 


She reported that he had given 8 days’ notice and that his last day will be January 12th. 
Gillingham then stated that she had a call in to Baker Tilly in order to get someone in short 
term until we could get someone hired for the position. Reeve’s stated it was unfortunate that 
he was leaving on such short notice and she asked what the industry standard was. Director 
Gillingham stated that in order to leave in good standing a Director should give 4 weeks’ 
notice. She further stated that although Friedl had been in talks with the Mayor, HR had not 
received a resignation letter and as such could not post the position until one was submitted. 
Director Gillingham stated that Friedl had offered to help on weekends and his off hours. She 
also stated that the two employees in his department, Lisa Aide and Debbie Blaney, would 
be of great help. They had both been through this before and had stepped up to take on 
added responsibilities. Director Gillingham stated that everyone is just devastated.  


• Director Gillingham stated that an offer had been made to Blake Edwards for a Police Officer 
position. He did not accept because he is not ready, he thought that the hire would happen 
in 6 months or so. She stated that HR is moving on. The position has been relisted. Director 
Gillingham stated that Detective Al Adams would be retiring at the end of this year and 
Officer Robert Miller had left so we are down a few. She stated that we are in the process of 
hiring Officer Mark Schollmeyer. She stated that he is originally from Stoughton but had been 
in Iowa and was returning to his hometown to take the position. He would be filling the 
position left empty by Kyle Knoeck. 


• Director Gillingham stated the Parks Maintenance Supervisor interviews are being held 
tomorrow morning and we are hoping to fill that position. 


• She stated that interviews are scheduled for next week for new IT/Media position, Senior 
Network Administrator. 


• Director Gillingham stated that Mason Barber, the Fire Department Equipment Support 
Technician had given notice and his last day is 1/7/22. 


• Director Gillingham stated that some other positions had been filled as well: Shelver and 
Scorekeepers. 


 
4. Discussion regarding The Great Resignation & The Talent Circus  


Director Gillingham stated that she had sent out an article on this subject that she hoped they might 
read if they get a chance. She went on to tell the committee that hiring at this time is extremely 
difficult. That there have been studies done that tell us that the pay rate of the position is not the 
most important thing. Studies show that the new employee of today is more selective and they 
expect something different. They are looking at positions with flexible work, remote work, and more 
meaningful benefits. She stated the most desirable and sought after benefit for the new employee 
seems to be flexibility. She stated that a lot of times when we are interviewing candidates, they 
already have other offers and you have lost before you could even get a contingent offer in place. 
We are receiving an extraordinarily low amount of applications for our positions compared with the 







past. Example: the Administrative Assistant positions. We have 3 applications for HR and 1 for the front 
desk. 


 


5. Discussion and possible action regarding the Hiring Process: How to Expedite  
Director Gillingham reviewed the current process, how long each step takes and how much time 
could be saved by small changes to the current flow: 


1. Position Descriptions – Minor changes approved by HR Director, Major changes approved by 
the Mayor – This would save 2-4 weeks. 


2. Remove the requirement of an Alder present at interviews. – This would save up to one week. 
3. Making the in-depth background check LESS in-depth for Directors, Dispatch, Police Officers, 


and Assistant Director of Finance – This could save several weeks. 


Director Gillingham discussed some ideas she had to make the process faster from the HR side as 
well including outside services for background checks, BS&A self-serve, Neogov application system 
modules, etc.  


Reeves stated she agreed with not having an Alder at interviews except for in the case of Directors. 
She also stated that maybe Director Gillingham could work with Chief Leck to see if the in depth 
was needed for some positions. Director Gillingham stated that was her intention as she would also 
like to discuss whether psychological evaluations were actually required for dispatchers. She further 
stated that she would like to see some action on items 1 & 2 this evening in order to get the policies 
updated and approved by Council.  


Director Gillingham stated that she is seeing a lot of scale back with other employers not even 
calling references any longer.  There was some discussion on what would help move things along in 
this time of fast turnaround. Reeves stated that she feels comfortable with the HR Director and 
Mayor working together on position descriptions. She further stated she is not comfortable 
continuing as is if it was holding up the hiring process when it is so difficult to hire. 


Majewski, motion to amend the policies for hiring to remove the requirement of an Alder present at 
interviews and allow the HR Director & the Mayor to approve changes made to position descriptions, 
second Schumacher, Approved 3-0. 
 
 


6. Future Agenda Item 
Reeves asked if there were any additions to future agenda items.  


• Director Gillingham asked to add the review of the discipline process as it ties into 
compensation. Leadership Backup Plan Outline  


• Accrued Sick Leave for Retiring Employee – Sworn Police and City Staff  
• Sick Time Donation  
• Disciplinary Action & Compensation  


 
Motion to adjourn Majewski, second Schumacher, Approved 3-0. Meeting adjourned 7:00 pm. 


 


 


 


  








 


 
 


City of Stoughton 
Position Description 


 
Name: Derek Westby  Department: IT/Media Services  
    
Position Title: Media Production SpecialistManager/Help Desk Assistant Pay Grade:       
 FLSA:        
  
Date: August 2014March 2022 Reports To: Director of Media ServicesSenior 
Network Administrator 
 
Purpose of Position 
 
The purpose of this position is to provide comprehensive support to the Media Services Director in all areas of 
operation within the Media Services DepartmentDivision of the IT/Media Services Department. 
 
Essential Duties and Responsibilities  
 
The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  
Other duties may be required and assigned. 
 
WSTO 
 Develop cable video programming that reflects Stoughton’s educational, governmental, cultural, religious 


and commercial activities, as well as community spirit. 
 Create and program a schedule of programs including basic ongoing programs, special one-time 


programs, and related classified and sponsorship messages and program it in the video automation 
system. 


 Recruit, Ttrain, and supervise both volunteer and paid part-time hourly staff. 
 Scheduling of WSTO Staff to ensure the widest coverage of events in the city. 
 Direct and/or produce a wide range of programing using a wide range of equipment and settings including 


single camera to tape, multi-camera to tape, live multi-camera, remote controlled camera, etc. 
 Train people to use in-studio and remote video and audio equipment including camera, editing, character 


generators, etc. 
 Disseminate information regarding Stoughton Cable’s production/accessWSTO’s activities, available 


services and opportunities. 
 Assist director with developing policies, planning future programs, and evaluating the Channel’s success. 
 Assist individuals and community groups with planning and developing their own programs. 
 Prepare written reports for the Media Services DirectorSenior Network Administrator and/or other City staff 


as requested. 
 Maintain equipment and make replacement and purchasing recommendations as needed. 
 Perform fundraising activities. 
 Supervise part-time hourly production staff and/or volunteers. 
 Maintain online availability of all WSTO programming. 
 Ensure proper equipment is available on location for all scheduled shootsproductions. 
 Create schedules for paid part-time media staff and/or volunteers to ensure as many community events are 


covered as possible. 
 Edit content for cablecastpublic viewing as well as internal and paid uses. 
 Create and/or duplicate DVDs, Blu-rays and Digital Files for city staff and the public as requested 
 Convert media to DVD or digital files as requested by city staff and the public. 
 Manage and maintain WSTO’s social media avenues in a professional manner. 
 Work with outside companies and organizations for contracted media coverage and support. 
 Provide graphic design and publication design as requested by city staff. 
 







 


Media Production Specialist 
  
COMMUNICATIONSTELEPHONY 
 Maintain, program and install the internal IP phone system in all municipal buildings.Assist with overall 


management of the internal telephone system as needed including all associated software and hardware. 
 Maintain and/or install peripheral devices associated with the internal IP phone system including voicemail, 


wireless accessories, teleconferencing devices, recording devices, network switches (via the designated 
City IT manager), and desktop computer software applications. 


 Provide properAssist with training to all City staff in the use of the telephone system and associated 
devices. 


 Resolve all reported system disruptions in a timely manner.  
 Coordinate the involvement of third party tech support as needed. 
 Maintain knowledge base of current and emerging trends in communications technologies that may impact 


current and/or day to day City function. 
 Assist with ensuring all City employees are appropriately trained in the use of any wireless technology they 


are issued. 
 Provide troubleshooting of issues with wireless technologies is completed in a timely and complete fashion 


as needed. 
 
MEDIA TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT  
 Troubleshoot all media technologies used by City staff during day-to-day operations with the exception of 


the City data network backbone. These items include primarily audio-visual technology (projectors, audio 
equipment, televisions, overhead projectors, security camera systems, handheld cameras, DVD/BluRay 
players, video scan converters, handheld audio recorders, etc.) 


 Install various media technologies and associated infrastructure in all City buildings including but not limited 
to data and coax cable runs, custom installation of A/V systems (projectors, audio systems, video 
presentation equipment, security systems, etc.), cable terminations and/or wall plate installation, etc. 


 Make recommendations and/or prepare project cost quotes for individual departments regarding possible 
media technology solutions as requested. 


IT SUPPORT  
 Serve as the tier-one help desk technician responding to basic technical support issues in a timely and 


professional manner 
 Assist the Senior Network Administrator and IT/Media Director with additional technology support as need. 
 
WEB PRESCENCE / SOCIAL MEDIA 
 Facilitate the use of the content management software package provided for City departments by providing 


proper training of staff and through monitoring if departments are updating their individual sections on the 
City webpage. 


 Perform maintenance of the non-department specific areas of the main City webpage. 
 Update and/or create sections on the City website as requested by department heads. 
 Assist with creation and management of satellite sites of the main City website for various purposes (for 


example - the City document storage site, the WSTO online viewing site, etc.) 
 Assist with the management and archiving of all City of Stoughton Social Media Accounts as requested 
 


 
Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 
 A four year degree in a related field and at least two years of paid experience in a related field or any 


combination of education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities. 
 Must have a valid Wisconsin Driver’s License 
 Working knowledge of software applications used in video editing, audio editing, dvd authoring, video 


compression, file transfers, graphic design, video playback automation, word processing, and email. 
 Working knowledge of a variety of standard video production tools including cameras, microphones, studio 


and remote lighting kits, audio boards, video switchers, digitial video/dvd and disc based recorders and 







Media Production Specialist                                          
players, and character generators.computer based video production equipment including NewTek 
Tricasters and BlackMagic Design switchers 


 Experience with content management websites, Wordpress blogs and video streaming servers and Adobe 
Creative Suite   
Or any combination of education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities. 
 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 
 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 
 Requires the ability to provide guidance, assistance and/or interpretation to others, such as co-workers 


and the public, on how to apply policies, procedures and standards to specific situations. 
 Ability to communicate effectively with supervisor, part-time staff, other city staff and the general public. 


 
Mathematical Ability 


 Ability to perform addition, subtraction, multiplication and division; calculate percentages and decimals; 
may require the ability to perform mathematical operations with fractions. 


 Ability to use and understand a 24-hour time format 
 
Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Requires the ability to apply principles of rational systems. 
   Ability to interpret instructions furnished in written, oral, diagrammatic or schedule form.   
 Ability to exercise independent judgment to adopt or modify methods and standards to meet variations in 


assigned objective.  
 Requires the ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving 


the evaluation of information against measurable or verifiable criteria.  
 
Physical Requirements 


 Requires the ability to operate, maneuver and/or provide simple but continuous adjustment on equipment, 
machinery and tools such as a computer and other office machines, and/or materials used in performing 
essential functions. 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements such as rapid keyboard 
use.  


 Tasks involve the ability to exert light physical effort in sedentary to light work, but which may involve 
some lifting, carrying, pushing and pulling of objects weighing five to 75 pounds.  


 Requires the ability to recognize and identify similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, 
shapes and sounds associated with job-related objects, materials and tasks. 
 
Environmental Adaptability  


 Ability to work under a wide range of conditions with a majority of the time under comfortable conditions 
that pose little risk of injury, however occasional exposure to heights and/or uncomfortable environmental 
conditions. 
 
 
The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the American with Disabilities 
Act, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and 
encourages both prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the 
employer. 
 
 
 
____________________________  _______________________________ 
Employee’s Signature           Supervisor’s Signature 
 
 
____________________________  _______________________________ 







 


Media Production Specialist 
  


Date   Date 








 
 


City of Stoughton 
Position Description 


 
Name:   Department: IT/Media Services  
    
Position Title: Media Manager/Help Desk Assistant Pay Grade:        FLSA:        
  
Date: March 2022 Reports To: Senior Network Administrator 
 
Purpose of Position 
 
The purpose of this position is to provide comprehensive support in all areas of operation within the Media 
Services Division of the IT/Media Services Department. 
 
Essential Duties and Responsibilities  
 
The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  
Other duties may be required and assigned. 
 
WSTO 
• Develop video programming that reflects Stoughton’s educational, governmental, cultural, religious and 


commercial activities, as well as community spirit. 
• Create and program a schedule of programs including basic ongoing programs, special one-time 


programs, and related classified and sponsorship messages and program it in the video automation 
system. 


• Train and supervise both volunteer and paid part-time hourly staff. 
• Scheduling of WSTO Staff to ensure the widest coverage of events in the city. 
• Direct and/or produce a wide range of programing using a wide range of equipment and settings including 


single camera, multi-camera, live multi-camera, remote controlled camera, etc. 
• Train people to use in-studio and remote video and audio equipment including camera, editing, character 


generators, etc. 
• Disseminate information regarding WSTO’s activities, available services and opportunities. 
• Assist individuals and community groups with planning and developing their own programs. 
• Prepare written reports for the Senior Network Administrator and/or other City staff as requested. 
• Maintain equipment and make replacement and purchasing recommendations as needed. 
• Perform fundraising activities. 
• Maintain online availability of WSTO programming. 
• Ensure proper equipment is available on location for all scheduled productions. 
• Edit content for public viewing as well as internal and paid uses. 
• Create and/or duplicate DVDs, Blu-rays and Digital Files for city staff and the public as requested 
• Convert media to DVD or digital files as requested by city staff and the public. 
• Manage and maintain WSTO’s social media avenues in a professional manner. 
• Work with outside companies and organizations for contracted media coverage and support. 
• Provide graphic design and publication design as requested by city staff. 
 
TELEPHONY 
• Assist with overall management of the internal telephone system as needed including all associated 


software and hardware. 
• Assist with training to all City staff in the use of the telephone system and associated devices. 
• Coordinate the involvement of third party tech support as needed. 
• Maintain knowledge base of current and emerging trends in communications technologies that may impact 


current and/or day to day City function. 
• Assist with ensuring all City employees are appropriately trained in the use of any wireless technology they 


are issued. 







 
 


Media Production Specialist 
  
• Provide troubleshooting of issues with wireless technologies is completed in a timely and complete fashion 


as needed. 
 
MEDIA TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT  
• Troubleshoot all media technologies used by City staff during day-to-day. These items include primarily 


audio-visual technology (projectors, audio equipment, televisions, security camera systems, handheld 
cameras, DVD/BluRay players, etc.) 


• Install various media technologies and associated infrastructure in all City buildings including but not limited 
to data and coax cable runs, custom installation of A/V systems (projectors, audio systems, video 
presentation equipment, security systems, etc.), cable terminations and/or wall plate installation, etc. 


• Make recommendations and/or prepare project cost quotes for individual departments regarding possible 
media technology solutions as requested. 


IT SUPPORT  
• Serve as the tier-one help desk technician responding to basic technical support issues in a timely and 


professional manner 
• Assist the Senior Network Administrator and IT/Media Director with additional technology support as need. 
 
WEB PRESCENCE / SOCIAL MEDIA 
• Facilitate the use of the content management software package provided for City departments by providing 


proper training of staff and through monitoring if departments are updating their individual sections on the 
City webpage. 


• Perform maintenance of the non-department specific areas of the main City webpage. 
• Update and/or create sections on the City website as requested by department heads. 
• Assist with creation and management of satellite sites of the main City website for various purposes (for 


example - the City document storage site, the WSTO online viewing site, etc.) 
• Assist with the management and archiving of all City of Stoughton Social Media Accounts as requested 
 


 
Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 
• A four year degree in a related field and at least two years of paid experience in a related field or any 


combination of education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities. 
 Must have a valid Wisconsin Driver’s License 
 Working knowledge of software applications used in video editing, audio editing, authoring, video 


compression, file transfers, graphic design, video playback automation, word processing, and email. 
 Working knowledge of a variety of standard video production tools including cameras, microphones, studio 


and remote lighting kits, audio boards, video switchers, video and disc based recorders and players, and 
computer based video production equipment including NewTek Tricasters and BlackMagic Design 
switchers 


 Experience with content management websites, video streaming servers and Adobe Creative Suite   
Or any combination of education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities. 
 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 
 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 
 Requires the ability to provide guidance, assistance and/or interpretation to others, such as co-workers 


and the public, on how to apply policies, procedures and standards to specific situations. 
 Ability to communicate effectively with supervisor, part-time staff, other city staff and the general public. 


 
Mathematical Ability 


 Ability to perform addition, subtraction, multiplication and division; calculate percentages and decimals; 
may require the ability to perform mathematical operations with fractions. 







Media Production Specialist                                          
 Ability to use and understand a 24-hour time format 


 
Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Requires the ability to apply principles of rational systems. 
 Ability to interpret instructions furnished in written, oral, diagrammatic or schedule form. 
 Ability to exercise independent judgment to adopt or modify methods and standards to meet variations in 


assigned objective.  
 Requires the ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving 


the evaluation of information against measurable or verifiable criteria.  
 
Physical Requirements 


 Requires the ability to operate, maneuver and/or provide simple but continuous adjustment on equipment, 
machinery and tools such as a computer and other office machines, and/or materials used in performing 
essential functions. 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements such as rapid keyboard 
use.  


 Tasks involve the ability to exert light physical effort in sedentary to light work, but which may involve 
some lifting, carrying, pushing and pulling of objects weighing five to 75 pounds.  


 Requires the ability to recognize and identify similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, 
shapes and sounds associated with job-related objects, materials and tasks. 
 
Environmental Adaptability  


 Ability to work under a wide range of conditions with a majority of the time under comfortable conditions 
that pose little risk of injury, however occasional exposure to heights and/or uncomfortable environmental 
conditions. 
 
 
The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the American with Disabilities 
Act, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and 
encourages both prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the 
employer. 
 
 
 
____________________________  _______________________________ 
Employee’s Signature           Supervisor’s Signature 
 
 
____________________________  _______________________________ 
Date   Date 















